

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS
September 9, 2024
6:30 pm

BE IT REMEMBERED, THAT THERE CAME AND WAS HELD A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS IN THE HAMPTON HERITAGE CENTER:

Members present: President Chris Bornhoeft

Trustee Mark White Trustee Jeff Schneckloth Trustee Steffanie Adams Trustee Paula McKay

Trustee Rich Smice via telephone 6:40PM

Clerk Michelle Reye

Deputy Clerk Julie Coberley

Members absent:

Trustee Ryan Gonzalez
Fire Chief Dave Johnson

Works Supervisor Eric Toalson

President Bornhoeft called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Clerk Reyes called the roll noting a quorum present and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Meeting was held at the Hampton Heritage Center. Motion to add Trustee Smice via telephone by Trustee Adams, second by Trustee White. Motion approved by unanimous vote.

Consideration and Approval of the minutes of the meeting August 26, 2024. Motion to approve the minutes by Trustee White, second by Trustee Adams to approve the minutes. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Approval and Authorization for Payment of Bills. Motion by Trustee Adams to approve the bills, second by Trustee Schneckloth to approve the payment of bills. Roll call vote as follows: White, McKay, Schneckloth and Adams: "Aye", Gonzalez and Smice: absent. Motion carried.

Visitors Who Wish to Address the Board: Yoshi Haddon addressed the board regarding a lawsuit that he has filed against the village. Stacy Jones addressed the board asking for more transparency and asking the public for their input on issues. Marilyn Lockwood expressed her concerns regarding the 811 Airbnb.

Lori Rotz addressed the board regarding the age of servers: Lori Rotz has asked that the age to serve liquor at The Logger House be changed from the current age of 21 to 18. She currently has a minor working for her at her other establishment. She would like to employee the minor at the Logger House as well.

Discussion and Consideration of a solution to the Burn Issue: Trustee Smice would propose no burning on Sundays, Mondays and Tuesdays and the last Saturday of the month. Trustee Adams made a motion to table the issue until the Ordinance is brought to council. Second by Trustee White. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

Discussion, Consideration and Approval of the Zoning Boards recommendation regarding 811 1st **Avenue**. Motion made by Trustee Adams second by Trustee Schneckloth. Discussion as follows: Trustee Adams is on the fence with the zoning boards recommendation. Motion to approve zoning boards recommendation: Roll call vote as follows: McKay, Smice and Schneckloth: "Aye" Adams and White: "Nay". Gonzalez absent.

Consideration and Approval of the Ordinance 2024-08 AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, ALLOWING SPECIAL USE OF PROPERTY ZONED R-1. Motion to approve the discussion of the ordinance allowing the special use by Trustee McKay seconded by Trustee Adams. Zoning Board member Mike Klouser attended the meeting to speak on behalf of the zoning meeting. Mr. Klouser stated that the board made the recommendation based on the fact that when Mr. Deines purchased the property it was an established short-term rental. Trustee Adams would like changes to be made to the ordinance stating the zoning boards recommendations: "Special Use will be revoked if property is abandoned, police presence and blight." Clerk to make changes and present to board next council meeting. Motion to table by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Schneckloth. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

Consideration and Approval of the Resolution 2024-13 A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF AN ILLINOIS TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM (ITEP) GRANT APPLICATION FOR BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS IN THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND, STATE OF ILLINOIS. Motion to table until next meeting by Trustee Adams until Resolution is presented, second by Trustee Schneckloth. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote.

Consideration and Approval of the Ordinance 2024-07 AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCKISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AMENDING THE TITLE 4 COMMUNITY PROTECTION; ATRICLE 8 TRANSPORTATION; SECTION 1 PARKING OF VEHICLES ON PUBLIC WAYS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS. Motion to approve the amending of the Ordinance regarding parking made by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee McKay. Roll call vote as follows: White, McKay, Smice, Schneckloth and Adams: "Aye". Gonzalez absent.

Discussion, Consideration and Approval to repair golf disc baskets by the Scott Community College welding instructor. Trustee Adams motioned to table until further information is available regarding the number of baskets in need of repair. Motion was seconded by Trustee Schneckloth. Motion tabled by unanimous voice vote.

Committee Reports.

Streets and Alleys: Trustee McKay had nothing to report.

Public Safety: Trustee White said that all decals had been removed from the box truck that was being taken to auction.

Police: Not present.

Fire Department: Chief Johnson was not present due to a fire call.

Finance: Trustee Adams reminded everyone of the upcoming Apple Festival on September 21st at the museum on 1st Avenue.

Administration, Insurance and Code Enforcement: Trustee Smice reminded trustees that when sending violations to clerk to take pictures.

Public Works: Trustee Schneckloth had nothing to report, he would like to meet Fisherman James.

Public Works Supervisor: Supervisor Toalson absent.

Parks: Trustee Gonzalez absent

Village Clerk: Michelle Reyes and Julie Coberley had nothing to report.

President: President Bornhoeft stated that the next meeting will be held at the Village Hall as the outside restoration is complete.

There being no further business, it was motioned by Trustee Adams, second by Trustee White, to adjourn into closed session. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. The meeting was adjourned into closed session at 7:27 PM.

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON

Michelle Reyes, Clerk